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MEMORANDUM
TO: Power Committee
FROM: Ken Corum

SUBJECT: Draft of Appendix K of the 6" Power Plan

Appendix K takes up the subject of “Smart Grid” technologies. This is a loosely defined set of
technologies that could revolutionize the operation and planning of the power system. Some
have compared the potential of smart grid technologies on the power system to that of the
Internet on information and communication. These technologies could affect many aspects of the
power system, but their ultimate impact is difficult to envision from today’s perspective. It will
likely take many years for the full potential of smart grid technologies to be realized.

One of the most promising potential effects of a smart grid is to enhance demand response by
greatly expanding the possibilities for communication and the control of energy use. Appendix
K describes smart grid technologies, the areas of potential benefits and difficulties, and presents
some specific examples of innovation in the operation of the power system that could result from
these technologies.
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